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March 14, 2003

Mr. Dave Williams

P.O. Box 320

Creston, Ca. 93432

Re: Pierson/Kelegian Erosion Control Measures

Dear Dave:

The following maintenance is needed at the Pierson and Kelegian properties in Creston:

1. Remove the silt fences in the creek adjacent to the access road on the Pierson
property.

2. Install sandbags around the pipe inlets in the access road on the east side of the
Huer Huero on the Kelegian property.

3. Extend the pipes leading from the access road noted above approximately 10
feet so that the outlet lays flat on the ground at the toe of slope.

4, Stabilize the access road in the upper area of the Pierson property with straw
wattles.

This work should be corhpleted as soon as possible.
Please contact us if you have any questions.

Sincerely;
eda - design professionals

Jeffrey J. Emrick, P.E., AIA
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